CITY OF IMPERIAL

Request for Quotes for
Reservoir Inspection Services

ADDENDUM NO. 1
11/05/2015

The following constitutes Addendum No. 1 for this project.

Question: What is the diameter and depth of each of the reservoirs?

Answer: a. Shop Storage Tank #1:
Total height of 30 feet and a diameter of 110 feet.
b. Aten Storage Tank #2:
Total height of 24 feet and a diameter of 123 feet.
c. Water Plant Storage Tank #3:
Total height of 24 feet and a diameter of 123 feet

Question: What is the gallons capacity per reservoir?

Answer: a. Shop Storage Tank #1
2,000,000 gallons
b. Aten Storage Tank #2
2,000,000 gallons
c. Water Plant Storage Tank #3
2,000,000 gallons

Question: What are the reservoirs made of?

Answer: a. Shop Storage Tank #1
Welded steel
b. Aten Storage Tank #2
Welded steel
c. Water Plant Storage Tank #3
Welded steel

Question: Can the discharge be released on the ground or is there a drain or ditch the
discharge should be release into?

Answer: On ground is permissible

Question: If a ditch or drain is where the discharge is to be released, how far away from
the reservoirs are they in feet?

Answer: On site



Question: Does a discharge need to be di-chlorinated?
Answer: No

Question: Are sediment bags required? If yes, will the utility remove them when they are
dried out?

Answer: No. Sediment bags are not required.

Question: Are there any columns or baffle walls in any of the reservoirs?

Answer: a. Shop Storage Tank #1
Columns
b. Aten Storage Tank #2
None
c. Water Plant Storage #3
Baffles

Question: If the reservoirs are below-grade, how many hatches are in each on?

Answer: None

Question: Is a business license required:

Answer: Yes

Please acknowledge receipt of this addendum by signing and returning a copy of the Acceptance
of Notice by email to cityclerk@cityofimperial.org. Each bidder must acknowledge receipt of

this addendum in the noted space below and on the signature page of the Proposal. Include a
copy of this addendum with your proposal.
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By: E)E‘@'a Jackson, City Clerk Date
ACCEPTANCE OF NOTICE
Receipt of the ADDENDUM NO. 1 is hereby acknowledged by:

Company Name Date

By: Name & Signature Title



